
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 To: Karen Storm, Purchasing Agent 

 

From:  David M. Latina, Commissioner 

 

Date: August 31, 2021 

 

Re: County Office Building Elevator Modernization 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

I have reviewed the proposal from KONE, Inc. for the County Office Building Elevator 

Modernization and recommend awarding the contract to KONE, Inc. for the amount of 

$2,698,074.35 with a Contingency Allowance of $134,925.65 encompassing any unforeseen 

work for a not to exceed cost of $2,833,000. 00. 

 

            If you need any further information or have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
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COUNTY OF ALBANY 
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DANIEL P. MCCOY 
COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
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DEPUTY COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
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DEPUTY COMMISSIONER 
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